

COPAXONE

What is Copaxone?

Copaxone is the brand name for Glatiramer Acetate injection. Copaxone is a mixture of four amino acids, the natural building blocks of proteins in the body. Copaxone was the first non-steroidal, non-interferon MS drug therapy available to people living with relapsing-remitting MS.

There are two different forms of Copaxone now available:

- One is injected daily
- > The other is injected three times per week.

You can choose according to which suits your lifestyle in consultation with your Consultant Neurologist.

Who is prescribed Copaxone?

Copaxone treats patients who have relapsing forms of multiple sclerosis (MS) Copaxone is not indicated in primary or secondary progressive MS.

How is Copaxone administered and what is the dosing regimen?

People who are prescribed Copaxone administer a subcutaneous (under the skin) injection. For patients who are prescribed Copaxone 20mg/ml this injection will be every day. For patients who are prescribed Copaxone 40mg/ml, this injection will be three times a week, at least 48 hoursehours apart.

For both strengths, everything needed to administer therapy comes in one, ready-to-use syringe. You can administer Copaxone yourself, and specially trained nurses will show you how to inject.

How does Copaxone help my MS?

Copaxone acts to help improve the symptoms of MS. It is indicated for reducing the frequency of relapses in relapsing-remitting MS. Copaxone modifies the way in which the body's immune defence system works by regulating and adjusting the immune response to stop it from attacking the neurons.



Will I be given support whilst taking Copaxone?

Your neurologists, MS nurses and MS Society will provide help and information. In addition, there is a patient support programme called "My Support Team" (MS Team). This programme is run by a team of specially trained nurses who will visit you at home in order to help you get started on treatment and who will provide training and help with injection techniques or other queries related to Copaxone. Once you commence Copaxone treatment you will have a direct phone number for your support nurse so that you can make contact as and when you need it. The programme is open and free of charge to anyone with MS who has been prescribed Copaxone.

What are the side effects?

Like all medicines, this medicine can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them. The most common side effect is skin reactions at the injection site. They include: reddening of skin, pain, formation of wheals, itching, tissue swelling, inflammation and hypersensitivity at the injection site. These injection site reactions are not unusual and normally decrease over time. You can help reduce your chances of developing injection site reactions through correct technique which your Copaxone nurse will guide you with.

Some other very common side effects include:

- nausea
- feeling weak, chest pain, non-specific pain
- infections, flu
- pain in the joints or back
- headache
- anxiety, depression
- skin rash

A full list of potential side effects is included in the Patient Information Leaflet that comes with the medication.

Immediate Post-Injection Reaction (IPIR)

Some people may get one or more of the following symptoms within minutes after injecting Copaxone. They normally do not cause any problems and usually disappear within half an hour. However, if the



following symptoms last longer than 30 minutes, tell your doctor immediately or go to the casualty department at your nearest hospital:

- Flushing of the chest or face,
- A feeling of tightness in the chest,
- Shortness of breath,
- Rapid and pounding heartbeat (palpitations).

How do I know if it is working?

When you start taking Copaxone you might not notice any visible difference. However, the way Copaxone works means that it may be preventing your MS from relapsing. You should talk to your neurologist about what you should expect from your therapy. None of the therapies available to treat MS are cures. Once you have started on Copaxone you may still experience some attacks, but this does not mean that the therapy is not effective. Even if you cannot see immediate results from your therapy, Copaxone may enable you to function better than you would have without it.

How is it stored?

Keep Copaxone package in a safe place that is out of the sight and reach of children. The Copaxone package should be refrigerated (2-8 °C) on receipt. Do not freeze. If you cannot refrigerate Copaxone, the prefilled syringes can be stored at room temperature (15-25 °C) for up to one month.

Do I continue taking Copaxone if I am thinking of becoming pregnant?

Copaxone should not be used during pregnancy. If you are planning pregnancy please discuss this with your neurologist.

Can I travel with Copaxone?

Copaxone therapy can be easily incorporated into all parts of your life, including travel. The following information may be helpful when travelling:

- Copaxone can be left at room temperature (15-25°C) for up to one month. For trips of longer than a month, make every attempt to keep Copaxone refrigerated. Travel kits are available from the Copaxone support nurse. This allows Copaxone to be conveniently stored with a cooling agent.
- For short trips of less than one month, the travel box, the CSYNC[™]or Autoject pouch supplied by the Copaxone support nurse, are a convenient way to store supplies when travelling.



How will I pay for my Copaxone?

If you are prescribed Copaxone it will be covered by the High Tech Drug (HTD) Scheme. In this scheme, medicines are purchased by the Health Service Executive and supplied through community pharmacies. The cost of the medicines and patient care fees are paid by the Primary Care Reimbursement Service. For more information see: http://www.hse.ie/eng/staff/PCRS/About PCRS/

People with MS are eligible for cover under the Long-Term Illness (LTI) scheme. You will be supplied with a LTI book, which allows you to get drugs, medicines and medical and surgical appliances directly related to the treatment of your illness, free of charge. It does not depend on your income or other circumstances. For more information see: http://www.hse.ie/enq/services!Find a Service/entitlements/Long Term Illness

Sources:

Copaxone 20 mg/ml Solution for Injection, Pre-filled Syringe. Summary of Product Characteristics and Patient Information Leaflet, available online at

http://www.hpra.ie/img/uploaded/swedocuments/LicenseSPC PA1014-001-002 31032016161038.pdf

Copaxone 40 mg/ml Solution for Injection, Pre-filled Syringe. Summary of Product Characteristics and Patient Information Leaflet, available online at

http://www.hpra.ie/img/uploaded/swedocuments/LicenseSPC_PA1014-001-004_09012015163141.pdf

Disclaimer: MS Ireland provides information to the MS Community on an array of topics associated with MS. This information is for reference purposes only and medical advice should always be sought before any treatment or intervention is tried.